REHABILITATIVE CLAIMS SUBMISSION AND PROVIDER REVIEWS
OBF/GMD 13-001 S

RFP uestions and Answers Series 1

Question: 1 missed the pre Proposal Conference. Is there a transcript from this
meeting I could have and is this a development project for a claims processing system
or a complete management of electronic claims and management of the membership
data such as providers and Subscribers.

Response: The transcript of the Pre-Proposal Conference may be found on eMM and
DHR’s Website. The successful Offeror will convert claims data currently submitted in
an excel format into HIPAA 837-P format and submit the claims to the MMIS for
processing and payment. The successful Offeror will also be responsible for developing
an online claims data submission process to replace the current excel format for DHR
claims.

Question: I am working on developing a proposal for this RFP, and I have a request
to see if it is possible to obtain examples of a few items (listed below). One document
may answer more than one of these requests as we are not very familiar with the
current process. Any assistance or explanations would be greatly appreciated.

a. Is there a way that the State could provide an example of the excel spreadshect for
this project that is currently in use?

Response: A sample Attendance Sheet and instructions completed by the Providers is
attached and identified as Attachment J to the RFP.

b. May we see an example of documentation of how the “provider review” of claims
is currently conducted?

Response: A copy of the Provider Review Tool is attached and identified as Attachment K
to the RFP. The tool contains specific elements that must be maintained in the child’s case
record.

Would it be possible for the State to provide a redacted copy (HIPAA Privacy) of
what is being used currently?

Response: The HIPAA law may be researched online using the links and citations
provided in the RFP.



Question: How is data submitted and received from MMIS? (through normal sftp or
advanced B2B gateway)

Response: The Department is not certain whether normal SFTP is used or whether the
more advanced B2B gateway is used by MMIS.

Question: In what “format” data is received (remittance) back from MMIS?

Response: The remittance advice is received from MMIS in HIPAA 837-P format.

Question: RFP mentions "online system for submission of rchabilitative

services attendance data" (Section 1.1). What is Attendance Data submission by
Providers? Is it submitting daily/monthly present/absent of the child OR is it simply
submission of claims data? Can we get a sample file or format/attributes?

Response: Please see response to question #2(a) and Attachment J.

Question: Role of Contractor is misleading in section 3.5.2.3 of RFP. It’s mentioned
twice under section B, point 1 and point 3.

B.1 says Contractor and DHR Administrators/Project Managers shall:
a. Create, update and read claims.
b. Add, delete and modify the roles of users.
B. 3. says Contractor shall:
a. Read and process claims from all Providers. Contractors shall not be
permitted to load, update, or delete claims on the website.
Plcase clarify.

Response: Please see Amendment #2, which revises the section to refer to DHR
Administrators/Project managers only.

Question: If the sign off process (of DJS) could be accommodated electronically,
would DJS be open to using the electronic submission process?

Response: Not at this time.

Question: In the RFP its mentioned Audited financial statements for the past three
years. Do you have any exception to this requirement especially for small sized MBE
firms? Evidence of no less than six (6) months of working capital? Once again being a
small MBE firm what figure are you looking for? Is it based on the proposal cost?

Response: Section 4.2H identifies four examples of ways in which an Offeror may
demonstrate that it is fiscally responsible and financially stable should it be awarded the



Contract. The list is not all inclusive. An Offeror may submit other information so long as
the information is sufficient to demonstrate fiscal integrity.
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OBF/GMD 13 001s

Rehabilitation Option Services Attachment K
Review For Federal and State Requirements

Facility Provider ID Review Date:
Client Name: Client MA ID
Facility Type: TFC /RGH

Client Information

Claim Date From Claim Date To
Admission Date Discharge Date
Initial

Assessment

Date:

Reviewer to verify documentation in support of the requirements listed below is maintained in the
reci ient’s file and is effective for the claimin eriod.

1. Assessment identifying an eligiblc diagnosis and completed by a LHSP? Y N
Date Completed
Name and credentials of LHSP
Document(s) maintained as evidence of Assessment

Documentation the recipient received the prescribed services Y N
Date Completed
Document(s) maintained as Service Documentation

2. Written, dated & signed Individual Treatment Plan addressing the recipient’s eligible
diagnosis, completed within 30 days of admission & prescribedbya LHSP Y N
Date Completed . New Admission Y N
Name and credentials of LHSP
Document(s) maintained as evidence of ITP

3. Written, dated & signed Treatment Plan U dates assessing the resident’s progress in
response to treatment. Completed at least every 3 months & signed by the case manager
Y N
Date Completed . New Admission Y N
Name and credentials of Staff
Document(s) maintained as evidence of Treatment Plan Updates
( Please note the last 6 Treatment Plan dutes)

Form: Rehab Provider Review Tool
Revised 8/10 1of2



Rehabilitation Option Services OBF/GMD 13-001S
Review For Federal and State Requirements Attachment K

4. Docs the Plan of Care/TSP include a statement regarding the client’s functioning level?
YN

w

. Does the Plan of Care/TSP include a statement regarding the services necessary to meet the
client’s needs? Y N

0. Does the Plan of Care/TSP identify specific goals as related to the child’s treatment or
services?

Y N
7. Does the Plan of Care/TSP contain information regarding the amount, duration, and scope
of services/ Y N
8. Does the Plan of Care/TSP identify who is responsible for providing the services? Y N

Comments

REVIEWER’S SIGNATURE DATE

Reviewer’s Name (please print)

Form: Rehab Provider Review Tool
Revised 8/10 20f2



